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August 12,2013

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Izth Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

Attn: Chief, Video Division, Media Bureau

GOODnfiAnq
Law Offices of Jack N. Goodrnan

jack@ackngoodman.com
202-776-2045
202-251-7507

Fax:202-776-2222

ACCEPTED/FILED

AUG 1 2 7"013
Fede ral Com municalions hmmbsion

unrce of flte Secretary

Re: WWDP(TV), Norwell, Massachusetts (Facility ID No. 23671)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Norwell Television,LLc,licensee of Television Station WWDP, Norwell,
Massachusetts, this will inform the Commission that, on August 1,2073, a mistake by a contract
electrician resulted in the station going off the air briefly and losing all master control functions.

Station personnel were able to resume broadcasting national programming within hours, and the
station's tower lighting was unaffected by the disruption. The ability to insert local
programming, including station ID, EAS alerts, children's programming, and public affairs
programming, was interrupted. Since then, interim repairs have enabled the station to resume
broadcastirrg children's and public affairs programming as scheduled, but the station continues to
be unable 1.o broadcast Station IDs and EAS alerts.

Repair work is continuing. Norwell Television, LLC will inform the Commission when full
functionality has been restored.

Should there be any questions conceming this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully
a \ t r .

\s4l,w
YdckN. Goodman

Counsel for Norwell Television, LLC

Hossein Hashemzadeh (by e-mail)

1200 New Hampshire Ave., NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20036


